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Nixon C~ina Trip Re,Jqri 
'Very Interesting' to Ford 

By Fred Barnes nia and picked up two polls had shown that the 
Washington Star Staff Writer copies, Nessen said. . Nixon trip had no effect on 

President Ford has read Gulley turned over the , the President's c~paign. 
former President Richard two documents to Scow- Nessen declined .·.to say_ 
Nixon's report on his trip to croft, who gave Kissinger a whether the NSC had 
China and has declared it copy on Monday and Ford deliberately withheld the 
"very interesting and use- his copy last Tuesday. Both information about the re­
ful." returned the copies to port's arrival from him. 

-The White House re- Scowcroft because Nixon "l'm·not making any judg­
ceived a copy of the Nixon had asked that they be re- ment on the NSC's rna-
report about 10 days ago, turned to him. tives," he said. \ 
but no announcement was Nessen said the two re- "There is nothing Machi-
made until today, after ports were sent by regular avellian going on," Nessen 
Time Magazine disclosed mail to Nixon on Saturday, said. "I'm sure of that." 
the arrival of the document. and he said that a Nixon 

Ronald Nessen, the White aide reported today that the NESSEN SAID it was 
House press secretary, documents had been re- understandable· that Ford 
blamed the National Se- ceived at San Clemente. never mentioned the report 
curity Council for keeping According to Nessen, the to him because he never 
secret word that the report only words used by Ford to . asked the President about 
had reached the White describe the document were it. "I think the problem is in 
House. He said he has voic- "very interesting and use- the NSC and not in the Oval 
ed "displeasure" with the ful." However, Nessen said Office," said the Presi­
NSC to Ford and to senior that it "didn't contain any dent's spokesman. 
officials in the White House. startling new information." No copies of. the report 

As late as last Thursday, ·were made in the White 
Nessen· was telling news- House, Nessen saidj though 
men that Nixon's report NIXON traveled to China he could not say whether 
had not yet come to the in February and met for a · any copies were made at 
White House, though in fact number of hours with the the State DepartmenkThe 
it had been there for sever- new acting premier, a key report was not classified 
al days and had been read official with whom Ford "because it is a document 
by Ford, Secretary of State had no discussions during written by a civilian with· 
Henry Kissinger, NSC Chief his own visit to China late out authority to classify," 
Brent Scowcroft and CIA last year· Nessen said, adding that it 
director George Bush. Nixon's trip made White did contain some ·"sensi-

THE PRESS secretary 
said today that the White 
House first learned about 10 
days to two weeks ago that 
the report was ready. At 
that time, Nixon telephoned 
Warren J. Gulley, the White 
House official who serves 
as liaison with former 
presidents and their fami­
lies. 

Nixon asked someone to 
come to San Clemente to 

- pick up the report, which 
was about 60 pages long. 
Gulley then flew to Califor-

... 

House officials and Ford tive" material. 
campaign aides angry be-
cause they feared it might ,.._[ _________ ~· 
cost the President votes r 
during his primary election i 
fight with Ronald Reagan. 1 
Stuart Spencer, the acting 
campaign director, said at 
one point that if Ford lost 
the New Hampshire pri­
mary, it would be Nixon's 
fault. 

But during the re~lar 
White House press briefing 
today, Nessen said that L -~ • __ : '' .•.J ~.· 

. ·:~ •. 
:~t.---------.f~~--. 

astilgenbauer
Rectangle
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N E W S C 0 N F E R E N C E #463 

AT THE WHITE HOUSE 

WITH RON NESSEN 

AT 11:35 A.M. EST 

MARCH 22, 1976 

MONDAY 

MR. NESSEN: The President has a ceremony coming up 
at 12:15 in the Rose Garden in which he will receive a 
medallion from the Grand Lodge of the Masons in Washington. 
This medallion contains a likeness of Presidents Washington 
and Ford. 

Originally the Grand Lodge of the District of 
Columbia had asked the President to make a speech there in 
the spring. The President was not able to and this is a 
ceremony to receive this medallion. 

The President did receive his initial Masonic 
degrees in this District of Columbia Lodge, although his 
home lodge is in Michigan. 

Q Is he a 33rd degree Mason? 

MR. NESSEN: I am going to have to check that, 
Les. 

Then, as you know, at 12:30 the President is going 
to sign the Science and Technology Message to Congress. 
He will have some remarks at that time. It will be done in 
the Cabinet Room. 

On a subject that may be of some interest to you -­
if you remember the series of questions we have had about the 
report that former President Nixon was going to send in to the 
State Department, I think when we last left that story 
the former President had called and indicated to a functionary 
that his preference was to put the report in writing and to 
h~ve it picked up and brought here for reading. 

The functionary's name is William Gulley, whose 
title is Special Assistant to the Military Assistant to the 
President. He is a GS ranked civilian employee. 

His first name is ~-larren, not William, Warren J. 
Gulley. His nickname is Bill. His title is Special Assistant 
to the Military Assistant to the President. 

MORE 463 
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Q 
functionary? 

- 2 -

How does he feel about being called a 

#463-3/22 

MR. NESSEN: He is a civilian with a GS rank. 
That is where we last left the story 

Q I think you just said that when the former 
President called -- are you now saying in fact it was 
Mr. Nixon who called? 

MR. NESSEN: Yes, it was. 

Q He talked to Gulley? 

MR. NESSEN: He talked to Bill. 

Then Nixon called again and indicated that the 
report was ready to be picked up. 

Q When was that? 

MR. NESSEN: That was the week before last. 
So then Gulley 

Q He called Gulley again? 

MR. NESSEN: He called Gulley again. Let me just 
mention this: Bill Gulley, among his duties here at the 
vfuite House, is the liaison with the wives, widows, 
children of former Presidents as well as former Presidents. 
He deals with Mrs. Truman and Mrs. Johnson as well as the 
Nixons and other relatives of former Presidents. That's 
part of his duties here so that is why he is involved in 
this. 

Q Ron, do you know, has he always taken 
Mr. Nixon's calls to the White House? 

MR. NESSEN: I don't know. You mean as opposed to 
what? As opposed to somebody else? 

Q Yes, since Mr. Nixon left the White House 
he has called here a couple of times and I would like to know 
if Mr. Gulley has taken those calls. 

·MR. NESSEN: Well, he has taken a lot of them. 
Sometimes, I think, the former President has asked specifically 
for Brent Scowcroft, let's say, or Secretary Kissinger. 

MORE #463 
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Q Isn't it true that Jack Marsh's office is 
supposed to have the jurisdiction of --

MR. NESSEN: That was early on but that has been 
changed for quite some time now. 

Q Why have you decided to identify Mr. Gulley? 
We tried to get him identified for ages. 

MR. NESSEN: I know. I just think all that 
mystery business did not help any. 

Q That is going to be your attitude from now 
on? 

MR. NESSEN: That is it. No more mysteries. 

Bill flew out there going by military space 
available aircraft from Andrews Air Force Base to Tinker 
Air Force Base in Oklahoma City where he was not able to 
find another military ride so he then flew commercial from 
Oklahoma City to LAo 

Q When did he do this? 

MR. NESSEN: I don't know what the exact date was, 
Dave. 

Q Was it last week or the week before? 

MR. NESSEN: I think it was the week before. 

Q The dates are really important. 

MR. NESSEN: I think I have got most of the dates. 
I don't have the exact date when he flew out there. Gulley 
picked up two copies of a report by Nixon which ran approximately 
60 pa~es and they were in an envelope addressed to Kissinger. 

Q Where did he pick it up? 

MR. NESSEN: San Clemente. 

Q So he went there and got it by hand? It was 
not left in a box? 

MR. NESSEN: No. 

Q Phone booth? (Laughter) 

MORE #463 
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Q Did it contain two copies of the same report? 

Q Did he pick them up at the San Clemente estate? 

MR. NESSEN: Yes. 

Q One report, two copies of it, right? 

MR. NESSEN: Right, in one envelope. 

Then Gulley flew back to Washington on a military 
space available aircraft to Andrews Air Force Base from 
California. 

Now, that was the weekend before last that Gulley 
returned from California. 

Q Can we have that date when he returned? 

MR. NESSEN: I don't know whether it was Sunday or 
Saturday night or what, but it was then. And Gulley gave 
it to Brent Scowcroft. Brent gave one copy to Kissinger 
on Monday and the other copy to the President on Tuesday. 

Q Why didn't he give them both on Monday? 

MR. NESSEN: I don't know. 

Q The President gave his copy back to Brent 
on Thursday and Kissinger gave his copy back to Brent on 
Friday? 

MORE 
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Q We a~e up to last Thu~sday and Friday now? 

MR. NESSEN: That is right. 

Q Why did they give them back? 

MR. NESSEN: The former President requested 
that the two copies be returned to him. 

Q After they were Xeroaed. or before? 

Q Would you repeat that again? He gave it 
to the President when? 

MR. NESSEN: You mean in terms of what Brent did? 

Q Yes. 

MR. NESSEN: Brent gave a copy to the President 
on Tuesday, and the President gave it back,after having 
read it, gave it back on Thu~sday. B~ent gave a copy to 
Kissinger on Monday and Kissinger gave it back, having 
read it, on Friday. 

As I say, the former President asked that the 
two copies be returned to him. 

Q How, Ron? How is it going to get back 
to him? 

MR. NESSEN: Just a minute. I have every intimate 
detail. 

Q Did they Xerox a copy? 

MR. NESSEN: The President said he made no 
copies and Brent said he made no copies. (Laughter) 

There.isa fourth party, too, incidentally. I 
have not talked to Henry. George Bush has read it on 
Friday in Brent's office. So, the people who ~ead it 
were the President, Kissinger, George Bush and B~ent 
Scowcroft, four people. 

Q You don't know how many people Kissinger 
might have showed it to, though? 

MR. NESSEN: I do not. 

Q You said Bush read it Friday in the 
President's office? 

MR. NESSEN: In Brent's office. 

MORE #463 
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Q So, you are only accounting for two possi-
bilities of the not Xeroxing? You can't speak for 
Kissinger? 

MR. NESSEN: I cannot. 

Q Or Bush? 

MR. NESSEN: I can't speak for George because 
I have not talked to him. 

Q Bush read it in Scowcroft's office? 

MR. NESSEN: That is right. He read it right 
there and gave it back to ·Brent. 

Q It is classified? 

MR. NESSEN: It is not classified because it is 
a document written by a civilian wj_th no authority to 
classify. 

Q By a private citizen. 

MR. NESSEN: Private citizen, if you will. 

Now we are up to Friday, and the four people 
have read it. Let me go back a few days and tell you 
this. Last week Nixon called Brent on Wednesday to make 
au~"'e it had arrived safelyo 

Q Did he talk to Mr. Gulley? 

MR. NESSEN: He did not. He talked to Brent. 
He may have talked to Gulley. I don't know one way or 
the other whether he talked to Gulley, but he talked 
to Brent, just to make sure it arrived safely and just 
to ask if Brent found it useful. Brent said yes. 

Q Did he elaborate on that, in what way he 
found it useful? 

MR. NESSEN: No, he didn't. 

Q Right at that point had Brent read it 
before he gave it to the President on Tuesday and Kissinger 
on Monday? 

MR. NESSEN: I don't know when Brent read it, 
actually. 

MORE #463 
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Q Specifically, had he read it? Had it 
been read by him by Wednesday, by the time Mr. Nixon 
called on Wednesday? 

MR. NESSEN: Yes, by the time Nixon called he 
had read it. 

Q If this is by a private citizen and it is 
not classified, why is it we can't read it under Freedom 
of Information? 

MR. NESSEN: You can, but it is not here anymore. 
It is out at San Clemente. 

Q That is called Catch 22. 

MR. NESSEN: I haven't finished the rest of the 
story yet. The rest of the story is Brent gave it back to 
Gulley on Saturday. Gulley called Brennan and said, "Okay, 
we aremady to send the report back to you. How about 
putting it in the mail/' and Brennan said'~hat is fine 
with us,"and it was mailed on Saturday. Gulley talked to 
Brennan this morning, and it has arrived out there. It 
is back at San Clemente. 

Q It was just sent through regular mail? 

MR. NESSEN: Yes. 

Q And it arrived today? 

MR. NESSEN: That is what Brennan told Gulley. 

Q Was the President's copy sent back in the 
same envelope? 

MR. NESSEN: Both copies were sent back in the 
same envelope, yes. 

I guess the only other element is what 
does the President think of it. The President savs "very 
interesting and useful." 

Q That is all he said? 

MR. NESSEN: Yes. 

Q Was it constructive? (Laughter) 

Q How long did you say it was, about 60 
pages? 

MR. NESSEN: It was about 60 pages. 

MORE #463 
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Q Single spaced? 

MR. NESSEN: I don't know. I didn't see it. 

Q Does the President consider it an 
important report? 

MR. NESSEN: I think those are the only words 
he used to describe it. 

Q Ron, when did you first find out about 
this? 

MR. NESSEN: I would just prefer not to go 
down that track now. 

Q Well, your credibility is at stake here. 

MR. NESSEN: How is that? 

Q I asked you on Friday whether you had 
asked, and you said you did not know anything about that. 

MR. NESSEN: I checked all the transcripts 
for last week, Howard, and I could not find that you 
asked on Friday. It was asked about on Monday, Tuesday 
and Thursday. 

Q How about the week before? 

MR. NESSEN: Okay. The NSC knew that you and I 
were interested in being notified when the thing arrived, 
and they failed to notify me when it arrived. 

Q Have you complained about that? 

MR. NESSEN: Yes. 

Q Why did they do that? 

MR. NESSEN: I don't know, but I will find out 
and it won't happen again. 

Q Why does Kissinger get a report from the 
former President before the President gets it? 

MR. NESSEN: As you remember, that was the 
arrangement worked out over the telephone, that it would 
be mailed in or that it would be sent here for Kissinger 
and if he thought it was interesting, he would show it 
to the President. As it turned out, Nixon sent two 
copies, one for Kissinger and one for the President, so 
Brent gaveme copy to the Presidento 
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Q You mean the President would let Kissinger 
make a decision on whether something was interesting or 
not? 

MR. NESSEN: We said that a long time ago, Helen. 

Q Ron, would you deny this has the appearance 
of a conspiracy in the White House to cover up Mr. Nixon's 
report? 

MR. NESSEN: I would, Tom. 

Q Why would the NSC keep you frpm having 
information about the report being here, knowing about 
our interest? 

MR. NESSEN: As I said, I will find that out. 
I intend to find it out. I have told a lot of people of 
my displeasure, and it will not happen again. 

Q Have you told the President? 

MR. NESSEN: Yes. 

Q Why didn't he tell you about it? 

MR. NESSEN: I never bothered to ask him because 
I knew the NSC knew of my interest and your interest and 
I counted on them to let me know. 

Q Ron, does the President know our interest 
in this? 

MR. NESSEN: I don't know whether he does or 
not, Phil. 

Q Hartmann said the President reads the trans-
cript almost every day of these briefings. 

MR. NESSEN: I don't know that that is true. 

Q Do you communicate with him and tell him 
there is interest in the press room? 

MR. NESSEN: In this case, since it was going 
to come to the State Department first -- I thought it was 
going. to come to the State Department first -- and then 
it would have come through the NSC, I thought, as I said, 
that I would have been told by the NSC. 

Q Ron, did any of these people tell you any-
thing about the contents, the substance of this report. 

MR. NESSEN: Did they? 
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Q Yes, Do you know anything about the 
substance of this report? 

MR. NESSEN: No, only the President's reaction 
to it. 

Q 
report back? 
ment, really? 

Why did the former President want this 
Isn't it a contribution to the Govern-

MR. NESSEN: Helen, I don't know why he wanted 
it back, and I don't know any way I could answer that 
question. 

Q Ron, if the President thought the report 
was useful, why would he not have explored the possibility 
of having a copy retained or a copy made for the records 
here? 

MR. NESSEN: I don't know the answer to that, 
Dave. 

Q Ron, since this is not a classified report, 
are we going to get any sort of briefing on what it 
contains? 

MR. NESSEN: The document is not here now, 
Howard, and I don't know how. 

Q It has been read by at least four 
people, and they are not sworn to secrecy, obviously. 

MR. NESSEN: Let me say this. It is not class­
ified because Nixon ooes not have the authority to class­
ify anything. But, that is not to say the document does 
not contain sensitive material. 

Q Ron, could we assume somebody at least 
made some notes? 

MR. NESSEN: I am told Brent made about a half­
page of notes. 
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Q Are those classified? 

MR. NESSEN: I don't know. I will have to ask him. 

Q I am a bit at a loss to understand the 
treatment of this report in view of that fact that the point 
was made repeatedly when the former President went to China 
that he was the first well-known American, and certainly 
the first American of experience in Government, to meet 
with the new Premier of China or the Acting Premier of China 
since the death of Chou En-lai,and Kissinger himself said 
in Latin America although he might have chosen a different 
avenue, he was very interested in knowing anything Nixon 
had to say about the new leadership in China. 

A report arrives, as far as you know no copies 
of it are made, a half page of notes are taken, a half page 
sounding rather sketchy to describe a 60-page report. Why 
sort of what appears to be at least casual or superficial 
treatment of a report that has been characterized by 
Kissinger as potentially quite important? 

MR. NESSEN: I have not seen Henry's characterization 
of the report. 

Q That is a matter of fact, Ron. Kissinger 
said at a press conference in Latin America, during the 
Latim America trip, that he would be very interested in 
seeing what the former President had to say and we were 
interested in any kind of contact like that. He might have 
chosen another way, but as long as this was the way it turned 
out he would be very interested. 

Yet as far as we can tell, nothing has been done 
to preserve this report, to preserve any record of it, copy of 
it or anything else. Why not, in view of that kind of 
importance that was attached? 

MR. NESSEN: It was read bY four of the foremost 
senior foreign policy and intelligence officials in the 
Government and notes were made by one. 

Q Is there some reason why they didn't want a 
copy of this report made that could circulate to somewhat 
lower eschelorebut still very important people that might 
have the responsibliy for foreign policy on a day-to-day 
basis? Is there some reason they didn't want a bunch of 
copies floating around? 

MR. NESSEN: I can't answer that question, Jim. 
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Q How about the Vice President of the 
United States? Did he get to read it? 

MR. NESSEN: As far as I know, he did note 

Q Was this a personal request on the part of 
Nixon, a personal request that it be returned? 

MR. NESSEN: Yes, it waso 

Q Did he give any reason? 

MRo NESSEN: Not to my knowledge. 

Q tvas Mr. Gates shown a copy? 

MR. NESSEN: To my knowledge he was not. 

Q Ron, were there any restrictions put on by 
Mr. Nixon as to the distribution of the report? 

MR. NESSEN: It was a copy addressed to Kissinger 
and a copy addressed to the President. 

Q What is the reason why Mr. Gates didn't see 
it? Wouldn't that be something useful to him if it is useful 
to the President? 

MR. NESSEN: Gates has been nominated and not 
confirmed. That is the only reason I can think of as to why 
he was not shown a copy. 

Q Ron, would it be possible for you or Margy 
to get a summary of what it says from Brent and let us know? 

MR. NESSEN: I can check that out. 

Q Would you also find out if Nixon stated a 
reason for wanting the report back? 

MR. NESSEN: Okay. 

Q Did he make that request in writing or 
verbally? 

MR. NESSEN: Verbally. 

Q Would it be fair to say that in view of the 
fact that the President has only four words to say about it, 
and that only half a page 
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MR. NESSEN: Counting "and." 

Q And that Scowcroft made only a half a page 
of notes that we could say that the report did not contain 
any major new information that was not known before? 

MR. NESSEN: Since I have not read the report, it 
is hard for me to characterize it. 

Q Have you read General Scowcroft's notes? 

MR. NESSEN: No. 

Q Have you had a description giv~n to you by 
Scowcroft or anyone else that could lead you to answer 
Dick's question? 

MR. NESSEN: I just would rather not characterize 
it,having not read it myself. I have heard others talk 
about it,but since I have not read it I would rather not 
talk about it. 

Q Ron, it appears clearly that you have not 
been treated fairly, Ron, as the Press Secretary. Really, 
seriously. They knew the interest that everybody had and 
they did not tell you. Now wouldn't it be fair of them to 
have Scowcroft come out here because you have been treated 
shabbily,in my opinion, Ron. I really mean that sincerely. 

MR. NESSEN: For one of the few times in our life 
we agree, Les. I will ask Brent about that. 

Q This is a pattern with the whole NSC 
really. 

Q This is more of a statement than a question, 
but we have had cases where ter Horst -- one of the reasons 
he stepped out of this White House was because top aides were 
not telling him what was going on. This is now the second 
example and it really puts in question the credibility of the 
Ford White House. 

MR. NESSEN: No, I don't think it does, Phil. 
I think that is too sweeping a statement. 

Q We have two concrete examples. l4here Mr. ter Horst 
was not getting information and he said so. We have a case 
where you, as Press Secretary, walk out and say you were not 
given information. So we do have two documented examples. 
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MR. NESSEN: Yes, but I think your conclusion is 
too sweeping from those two documented examples. 

Q Even the President has chosen not to keep 
you fully informed. 

MR. NESSEN: I disagree with that. He has 
always kept me fully informed, not only directly but by 
fully insisting that I attend the meetings at which policy 
is discussed. 

Q How can you say he keeps you fully informed 
when you did not know about this and the President read the 
report and did not bother to tell you? Obviously you are 
not. 

MR. NESSEN: This was something that happened 
in the NSC. 

Q And in the Oval Office. 

MR. NESSEN: Not in the Oval Office. 

Q Wherever the President of the United States 
r•ead this it happened, you have direct contact with him, 
and he did not bother to tell you. 

Now how are we to believe that you are fully 
informed'? 

MR. NESSEN: I think the problem is with the 
NSC and not in the Oval Office. 

Q But the President was aware of our interest 
and he does read the transcripts. 

MR. NESSEN: He does not always. Whether he did 
last week, I don't know. 

Q You pointed out this was brought up at least 
three times last week. Is it conceivable he missed all three 
of those transcripts? 

MR. NESSEN: I don't know, Jim, whether he did 
or not. 
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MR. NESSEN: I don't know, Jim, whether he did 
or not. 

Q Ron, what was his reaction when you brought 
it up to him, that you had been cut out of information that 
you should have had? 

MR. NESSEN: I think that is something we will be 
working on here. 

Q Ron, did Scowcroft deliver the copy to the 
President personally or did he send it through Cheney's 
office? 

MR. NESSEN: Delivered it personally. 

Q Did the President indicate he would personally 
get involved in trying to determine why you were not 
infor•med by the NSC? 

MR. NESSEN: I think I can work that out myself, 
Phil. 

Q So he is not going to get involved? 

MR. NESSEN: Ht=~ is a:,7are of the problem. 

Q Ron, you said t'idce this :.s not going to 
happen again. Have you been given assurances by the NSC? 

MR. NESSEN: It is gc,ing to get worked out and 
it will not happen again. 

Q Ron, did you have a standing request to the 
NSC and anybody else concerned that you wanted to be 
informed if a report arrived and about what happened to it 
after that, or did people just sort of have to assume you 
wanted to know that? 

MR. NESSEN: No. I think the NSC was fully 
aware of my interest and your interest. 

Q Does the President still regard this report 
as a private communication from a private citizen, 
private tourist,to the Secretary of State? 

HR. NESSEN: Yes,~.vith the proviso that, obviously, 
it is a private citizen who has had a unique experience 
and who has a unique background. 
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Q Ron, are you saying the NSC deliberately 
withheld this information from you? 

MR. NESSEN: Well, rather than make any kind of 
judgment, the fact is that they knew of my interest and 
did not let me know when the report came. 

Q In the chronology I missed when you found 
out. Did you find out in Time Magazine last night or 
this morning? 

MR. NESSEN: I don't want to go into when I 
found out. 

Q Is this the way you found out? 

MR. NESSEN: I don't want to go into when I found 
out. 

Q I would like to go a little deeper,if I might, 
into your relations as Press Secretary with the NSC because, 
as Phil pointed out, there have been two documented examples. 
However, earlier in your tenure as Press Secretary in 
Palm Springs, based on information you said you had received 
from the NSC, you made a statement about negotiations with 
the North Vietnamese that you later had to completely 
change and revise. At that time you indicated both 
publicly and privately that you were quite unhappy with the 
NSC, NSC staff. So this is a third instance. 

In this particular instance you were not kept 
informed, you were misinformed, or so you said at the 
time. What are your relations with the NSC? Why are these 
things happen~ now to you as Press Secretary and what are 
you trying to do about it? Do you have some kind of 
difficulty or poison or problem in your relations with the 
NSC or what? 

MR. NESSEN: Jim, I think I would like to work 
out my relationship with the NSC myself and not make it a 
matter of public discussion here today. 

Q Let me ask you the question this way. Based 
on the incident in Palm Springs and now this incident, 
do you acknowledge you are having difficulties with the 
NSC'? 

MR. NESSEN: I think I am not going to go into 
that today at this briefing. 
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Q I have a non-NSC question. I asked twice 
last week about this. The first time you indicated that 
you had not checked Hith the State Department. The second 
ti::ne -- which I still believe ~.vas on Friday -- I asked you 
if specifically had you asked the State Department if it 
had arrived m1d your answer was yes. 

MR~ NESSEN: I checked the transcripts for last 
week and it qid not come up on Friday at all, Howard. 
It came up on Thursday at which time I said I can speak 
for the tfui te House but I could not speak for the State 
Department. 

Q I asked you if you had asked the State 
Department press people and you said yes. 

MR. NESSEN: I don't think I did. The transcript 
doesn't show that. 

Q Ron, when you talk about the NSC you use these 
initials but who is at the NSC? Is it Brent Scowcroft 
who purposely kept it from you? 

MR. NESSEN: Annie, I am going to work out my 
relationship with the NSC myself. 

Q But the NSC is people -- who is at the NSC? 

l1R. NESSEN: I think that is an internal matter 
within the White House which we are working out. 

Q Ron, the liaison with the NSC -- was 
Hargy aware of this? 

MR. NESSEN: Phil, as I say, I am not going to 
answer any questions on my relationship with the NSC 
because it is in the process of being resolved. 

Q Ron, had the report already been returned 
by the time you found out that they had been here? 

MR. NESSEN: I am not going to go into that, Ted. 

Q Was it Hr. Nixon's idea that the report be 
given such limited circulation or was it the Secretary's 
or the President's? 

MR. NESSEN: Mary, he only sent two copies and one 
was addressed to Henry and one was addressed to the President. 
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Q Ron, was this a deliberate attempt by the 
NSC to keep the report secret? Would you say it was not 
or would you deny that or how would you describe that? 

MR. NESSEN: On the one hand, I don't know 
why they would want to keep it secret. 

Q But, it does look as if they didn't do it? 

MR. NESSEN: I am not going to make any 
judgment. 

Q Did the former President give you a time 
limit on this, when he wanted it back? 

MR. NESSEN: No, he did not, as far as I know. 

Q Did this report contain information the 
President was not aware of before? 

MR. NESSEN: There again, Jim was asking me to 
characterize the thing. I think it would be fair to say 
the report did not contain any startling new information. 

Q Did Mr. Nixon request that the contents 
of the report be made .. public? 

MR. NESSEN: I don't know the answer to that. 

Q The statement 
must come from the President 
report and the President was 
Scowcroft. Is that right? 

MR. NESSEN: Right. 

about no startling information 
since you did not see the 
the only one who saw it,or 

Q So who said it, Ford? 

MR. NESSEN: Both. 

Q Ron, as you know, there was a Time report 
that indicated that Nixon said the reason he was invited 
was because the Chinese wanted to indicate their interest 
in having the United States continue to play a role in 
Asia. I know you have not read the report, but based on 
your conversations of this morning, would you say that is 
a correct statement? 

MR. NESSEN: I don't want to characterize it any 
further, John. Since I have not read it, it wouldn't be 
fair to characterize it. 
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Q But have you heard anyone make that 
statement? 

MR. NESSEN: I told you just about everything I 
know about the report. 

Q May I ask one other question. Apparently 
the Nixon report has not been the subject at the morning 
staff meetings, is that correct? 

MR. NESSEN: That is correct. 

Q Or you would have heard about it? 

MR. NESSEN: You mean last week? 

Q Yes. 

MR. NESSEN: That.is true. It did not come up 
last week. Do you mean at the senior staff meeting? 

Q Yes. 

MR. NESSEN: That is right, it did not come up 
at the senior staff meeting, and it did not come up at 
my meetings with the President because I was relying on 
the NSC to let me know when it arrived. 

Q Does Scowcroft attend those meetings every 
day, or almost every day? 

MR. NESSEN: Which ones? 

Q The senior staff meetings, and you have 
given us a chronology as to when this report was 
received, when it was given to the President, when it was 
given to Ford, and the fact that Scowcroft had it to begin 
with. Are you saying to us throughout the morning senior 
staff meetings all last week Scowcroft never mentioned in 
those meetings that this report had come in from Nixon? 
Is that correct? 

MR. NESSEN: That is correct. 

Q Then how in the w~rld can you see anything 
here but an effort by the NSC to keep this report quiet, 
to keep it secret? What other reason would he have had? 

MR. NESSEN: I am not going to make any judgments 
on the NSC's motives. 
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Q Nevertheless, for fully a week Scowcroft 
kept the existence of this report secret from the rest 
of the senior staff of the White House, is that correct? 

MR. NESSEN: He did not bring it up at the senior 
staff meeting. 

Q Do you know whether he told any other 
senior staff informally that it had come in? 

MR. NESSEN: The only four people I know who 
have read the report are the ones I mentioned. 

Q I don't mean read it, but did Scowcroft 
tell senior staff members, okay, we have the report in 
from Nixon? 

MR.NESSEN: I don't know, Jim. 

Q Does the President still have full confidence 
in General Scowcroft? 

MR. NESSEN: Why do you ask that question? 

Q Because of all the previous questions. 

MR. NESSEN: 
question arises. 

I don't understand how your 

Q He apparently withheld some information 
from you, for one thing. 

MR. NESSEN: I think I have said fairly clearly 
that is going to be resolved and not happen again. 

Q Does the President still have full confidence 
in him? 

MR. NESSEN: Since I feel the question grows out 
of r.othing I am not going to -- the answer is obviously 
yes -- but I don't know why the President needs to 
reaffirm his confidence in Brent this morning. 

Q Ron, I am somewhat puzzled here because 
the President has not personally gotten involved in making 
sure this does not happen again. It is his Administration 
and this comes off as not looking like the Administration 
wanted to be totally honest and totally candid on this. 

MR. NESSEN: I don't agree with that, Phil. 
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Q 
whole thing; 

Isn't he concerned about the image of this 
the fact that you were not told about it? 

MR. NESSEN: Again, those kinds of internal 
workings are being resolved, but I don•t know what you 
mean about making the Administration look bad. As I have 
said before, this particular issue seems to be of much 
more concern with you than it is here, but on the 
question of my knowledge, which I think is quite high, 
with some holes, that is going to be resolved. 

Q Do you know whether Cheney and Buchen were 
aware the report was in the house? 

MR. NESSEN: They were. 

Q At what point? 

MR. NESSEN: I don't know at what point. 

Q Did you get the impression, Ron, this was 
just a communication screw-up? There is nothing 
Machiavellian going on? 

MR. NESSEN: There is nothing Machiavellian 
going on, I know that. 

Q It is just lousy staff work? Is that 
basically what you are saying, you don't see anything 
Machiavellian going on? 

MR. NESSEN: That is a wonderful choice, between 
a Machiavellian plot or a staff screw-up. Let's see now 
which one. Are those the only two choices? 

Q That is all you get. That is it. 

MR. NESSEN: I don't know those are the only 
two choices. 

Q The President apparently has confidence 
in Scowcroft, according to you, Ron. Does Scowcroft 
have confidence in you and, if he does have confidence 
in you, why would he withhold this rather important, 
newsworthy item from you? 

MR. NESSEN: I don't know the answer to that 
yet. 

Q Ron, on the whole Nixon matter, from the 
beginning you have had misinformation. You said he 
talked to a functionary. It turned out Kissinger made a 
personal call to Nixon. From the whole chronology of this 
you have been wrong. 
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MR. NESSEN: It was not handled with the most 
style and grace that I have seen around here. 

Q Ron, let me carry this further. Were 
Hartmann and Marah aware the report was in the house? 

MR. NESSEN: I don't know, Dave. 

Q Ron, a few minutes ago you said there seemed 
to be more importance attached to this out here. I 
believe that is the second or third time you characterized 
it that way. I recall on the night of the New Hampshire 
election the President's now acting campaign manager 
referred to that as a possibility of losing -- 'if the 
President lost the Nixon trip would be the cause. Is 
it possible that Brent Scowcroft, because of the political 
sensitivity of thisthing, kept it only to himself for all 
this time? 

MR. NESSEN: I don't know that it has any 
political sensitivity. I think most of you know the post­
New Hampshire polling indicated it had zero effect in New 
Hampshire. 

Q It had that effect, but his campaign manager--
at that time deputy--thought it might have a lot of 
effect. 

MR. NESSEN: It turned out to be not true. 

Q Ron, while the report itself was not dis-
cussed at a senior staff meeting -- you said that, right? 

MR. NESSENt Yes. 

Q Was there a discussion at the senior staff 
meeting about how to handle the report, about what to do 
about it when it comes in? 

MR. NESSEN: NO, there was not. 

Q 
Director Bush 
Scowcroft who 
it got back? 

Ron, could you tell us who recommended that 
read it? Was it the President or General 
suggested that Bush have a look at it before 

MR. NESSEN: I don't know. I know George has 
been interested in reading it. 

Q But somebody had to say, okay, you can see 
it. What I am interested in knowing is, waa·it the 
President or General Scowcroft? 
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MR. NESSEN: I don't know. 

Q But he saw it in this building? 

MR. NESSEN: Yes. 

Q Ron, has Nixon given you any assurances 
that he won't be available to talk about it and that he 
is not going to talk about it while everybody here is 
being very delicate about it and do you wonder about 
being pre-empted by him? 

MR. NESSEN: I myself 
I don't ·know what his plans are. 
mean by delicate abou·t it here. 
it out pretty bluntly hereo 

haven!t talked to Nixono 
I don't·know what you 
I thought we sort of laid 

Q I can't understand his claim on this. 
He makes a report for the President, to the President. 
Suddenly he gets it back. 

MR. NESSEN: As I say, it does have sensitive 
material in it. It is not classified because he is a 
civilian and a private citizen has no classification 
authority. 

Q 
to get it? 

Why was it necessary to send an airplane 

MR. NESSEN: There was not any airplane sent to 
get it. 

Q Why did you have to send a functionary out 
to get this when you did not take it back to him this way? 

MR. NESSEN: The former President .requested 
that it be picked up. 

Q Would it be accurate then to say as far as 
you know, only four people have read the report? 

MR. NESSEN: As well as the former President, 
who 't-rrote it. 

Q Are you seriously suggesting no copies 
have been made of this report? 

MR. NESSEN: Muriel, I talked to two of the 
four people who have read teh report, and the President 
said he made no Xerox or any other kind of copy, and 
Brent Scowcroft said he did not make a copy. I have not 
talked t~ Henry, and I have not talked to George Bush. 
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Q Do you know if Gulley read it? 

MR. NESSEN: I do not know that. 

Q 
(Laughter) 

It helps pass the time on a long night. 

Q 
of the week? 

What is the President doing for the rest 

MR. NESSEN: Friday, as you know, we are going 
to California, and Saturday to California, and stop in 
Wisconsin on the way back. 

Q You say a second day in California or part 
of the second day? 

MR. NESSEN: Part of the second day in California. 

Q And stop in Wisconsin on the way back? 

MR. NESSEN: Right. 

Q Where is the stop in Wisconsin? 

MR. NESSEN: We don't have that all worked out 
yet. 

Q Return when, Saturday night, Sunday 
morning? Two nights out or one night out? 

MR. NESSEN: One night out. He may have one or 
two other m£Esages to Congress this week, in addition 
to the Space and Technology Message. 

Q You know what on? 

MR. NESSEN: Yes, but I would rather not say 
it for the moment. 

Q Does he have anything more to say on the 
FEC new authority? Is it going to go down the drain or 
is there any possibility of saving it? 

M~NESSEN: I think the President has said all 
there is to say from his behalf, Helen, that he really 
believes that this is something that should be in place 
for the rest of the election and thinks the American 
people look toward it as a guarantee of clean elections. 
He simply urges Congress to pass a reconstitution of the 
commission and an extension of the law until this election 
can be conducted and then after the election look at the 
record of how the law worked and if Congress desires at 
that time, to revise it. 
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Q What is the outlook, do you know? 

MR. NESSEN: I am not sure this is the place 
to get the outlook from, but I think you know the 
outlook. 

Q Ron, in checking with the Pentagon's 
helopad about the helicopter ride for which Senator 
Percy tried to pay, but some unknown in the White House 
turned him down, I learned that the helicopter was 
waiting to pick up Senator Laxalt of Nevada. 

I wonder, why does the White House provide 
this helicopter for Governor Reaganh campaign chair~an? 

MR. NESSEN: Larry is the helicopter transpor­
tation expert. He will look into it for you. I don't 
know the answer, Les. 

Q For the record, what is Mr. Gulley's 
primary job in the White House? ·you characterized 
him as a functionary, one who takes telephone calls in 
liaison with former Presidents. What is his principal 
job? 

MR. NESSEN: I don't mean to demean the liaison 
job. It is not simply taking phone calls. He is 
liaison with the widows and children of former Presidents~ 
as t-lell as the former Pr~esident. 

Q Isn't he currently in charge of the military 
operation of the White House scheduling helicopters, 
planes and other military aircraft all over the world, 
including scheduling of all the Presidential aircraft? 

MR. NESSEN: I know that he is the ongoing 
civil servant in the Office of the Military Aide .. 

Q Is that not considered one of the most 
important jobs in the White House? 

MR. tffiSSEN: I don't know his full breakdown 
of his job description, but I know that is what he does. 

Q He handles helicopters, doesn't he, Ron? 

MR. NESSEN: I don't know that. 

Q You are still standing by with your original 
description of a functionary, though? 

MR. NESSEN: I used that expression at a time 
when it was felt that it was not necessary to talk 
about Bill by naree, but whatever the term functionary 
means -- he perfor~s u functionG 
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Q You used that term to try to mislead us,to 
try to throw us off the scent, off the track, isn't that 
right? 

MR. NESSEN: That is not right, Jim. I used 
that term because there was a feeling it would be better 
not to have Bill's name connected with that. 

Q Why did you change that? 

MR. NESSEN: As I said this morning, I just 
thought the unnecessary mystery created was not worth 
the effort. 

THE PRESS: Thank you, Ron. 

END (AT 12:20 P.M. EST) 
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. . . By PIUlJP ·sRABECOFF - Wllit~'Ho.Se PrtiB'Ofllce ci>ntain s'ome "sensitive infor-

specl&l to Tbe New Tort Times , . · · _ mation" but added, "I . thinik 
W~SHINGTON,,, March 22.~ Wtl$.1VOtlnlormed. ollt~ it would be ~fair to s~~;y that 

President.. FOrd received last · · . · .. · .. · · ' c · the;;report didn't contain any 
week former.. President Nixon's Arrival-Last Week_ rl~ $tartling i~formation." , 
report .on his recent trfp· to · :... · ~- ~;,..:.L< · :.Mr .. Nessen ~as. ~able to 
Chima and·fou'nd it •'wcy"inter- '·-· ·; : ·," ·"·?'' ·, •• ;' ~~n .why no copies of the...-

. . . , ·. . House _offiCial m c~.of Iiai- r~port _were made by the Admi- , 
_ estilng and··· . use .. ful .. • .. ·. the W. h. I.te .son WJth .. 1o~ . Pre .. Sl~ents ,or m. stration. before Mr. Nixon.'·s ·t House press secre?:IY.._:Ron Nes- memb~ of · · their .·families, copies were mailed back to. 

sen, sa:id roaay •. - . . • • . • broug!tt bade two· . tOpies' of S8Jt' Clemente this wee~end. 
Mr. ~essen.said that he did the Ntxon report from San Cle- Mr.· Nessen Sli.id that as.- far 

oot-lm&w the CO!Nlelit:s of the ·~nte. The .copies were re- as .he knew, Mr. Nixon had l 
report and could not describe ce1ved by Lieut. Gen. Brent not- asked that the Administra- ; 
them. No details. about the· re- Scowcroft. the director of . the t!ion refran froM making copies. : 
p()rt Wel'e available tbis aftlei"- National Securitly-Council. ' 1 Mr. Nessen Was also unable ( 
noon _from ei~er the National Q»pies Are Returned .to say why the contents of . 
Secunty Cone~ or .the State Mr. Nessen said that General t!te·rep~rt were not made pub- . 
Department.. - • · ~cowcroft ·gave one to I~ c. · • ·- ' 
.. Mr~ ..Nessen ,dJ~closed,, ho;w- Secreta of State Hc:r'y A ~hen Mr. !'fixon :s trip . to ,....... 
ever, ~at th~. National Secur~ty Kissing~ last Monday :X· th~ Chi~ was first ~nnounced, ·. 
CounCIL had not .told the WJute other copy- to the Pres'dent ~es,de~t Ford sa.Id seyeral i 
H9use press office, and there- on Tuesday . . . . 1 times tliat the former-president : 
fore the public that the report ·- · · · · · · · wa-s going as a private citizen ' 
had been {eceiv~ and read. Both ~op1es !'ere sent ·back and that he had not asked i 

At his regular . briefing for· to Mr. -NIXon this past weekend for a . report from :Mr ... Nixon ! 
White HOuse reporterS, Mr. Nes- at f.!te request of. the former when >he returned. Mr.- Ford 
sen salid that \'llhe N.S.C. knew President. · Accordmg to ~r. was said to have been an.Ili)yed 

. you .and I were interested llii1d Nessen, only fO!U" · ~ople · m by the timng of the trip, which 
fatled to notify me." . . the Ford AdmmJstrati_ofi read. took place just ·before -the· New 

"I . oomplitined about lit;" ·he -the !eport and no copies w~ Hampshire pr!Jnary election 
said. "It .won't hap~n agam." . retai!ied· . · 1 . · .. . . . last month. · . · · . ' 

Mr. Nessen ruid said 5everal .The four were the President, Mr. Nixon was the· first t 
times 1ast w~k that the report S~retary. . Kissinger .• · General Am~can t? ~ye extenl!ive d~ ~ 
had oot yet. been received lilt .Scowcroft and George Bush, cUSSJons With high-ranking Chi­
the · Whilte · House. 1n fact, he the director of Central Intel- nese leaders· since .the. recent 
disclosed today it had reached ligence. Presid~t Ford's nomi-.. death of Chou eit-w and the i 
the W'hite HOuse over 'the nee as the United States repre- subseq~ent shakeup of. the Chi· ~-
'lreekend of ·Mareh 13; carried sentative in Peking, Thomas nese leadership. · . · · 
~ere f~om Mr. Nixon·~ CalifOl'- Gates, was not shown a copy! · 
ma residenee by a White HOuse Of the report. . , 
officiaL named Warren..J. Gul- 'The only· record of Mr. Nix­
ley. . .•. · · . on's report retained by the Ad- i 

Mr. Nessen did not say why ministration.. actording to Mr. I 
th.e Na!tiona···l Sec:\Jrity Council N. esse.n, .is a h~f pag.e of h.and-L' 
had not . informed . wthe press written notes taken by General 
office. As dekrirbed by Mr. Scowcroft. . · 

. ···- -- Nes~en, a. degree of. mystery • . Mr. Nessen said-. that as· a 
permea~. th:e ~tire hat~.dling docum!'flt written by a·privatel 

· of the report. . citizen, the report is not secret. I 
· Mr;:Gulley; who is the White He said that · the J:eport didl 

·~· 

""' '"l 



B222 
P B 

~-- .-...... -·- .· .. · ._: -::... .. _: 

~-:-"~.---.-~:-. a..·""' :...~:: :...· ~ ~ ~· 
i "·. L. : :_: f·~ : L !'\ 

- .- :-.:-. HAS --· .-.. -. :: :-.~,... p ;;q::- !~ ::: f ~jf:::f} H::::::u~:t.} ; :· .. :..... ·-· ·--

HE 
H ;:nT 

~- · .. : ~ 

~ ~ "'" : 

;:~lL~ 

GN: 

NO-
THE 

,._ ""• r:- .-. - -. 

HV'=i i,:::t:~:~ 
-;- u:-~ 
i ;·~ : .. ; 

BLL 
.-.:--.~-- ":"' ~- ':" ~ - "":-Jf - .-. :--: ·-. : ~-;..!!::-:~:: !~-·-· : ·. :.... :.: ~ ;..· ~ .:._. ~ ; ~ ::•..: 

.-.. .-•• -. '1-.. t""" ~ •• - . -:-- :-: :::: ~-:- ~-:..: : :.. 
:_ .. :_: :..,: i -:...... £\ ! : ! !- : 

!!~ .. - •• - . T •, 

Ht. =::Hi;}~ 

- . ~ !""" ~-· 
~= :- :- :-.; ._ .. ;,_ :- :-:. 

- .•. ~.r-. :- :!::-·:! . ·..::·.:...• 

.-.': r-.1"" •• - .. -.-­·- ::~·:.·::._:;...:: 

.,; :_: i. : :_:._:~ : . ...-

HOUSE 
.-. :-"', .-. :.• ~ ·-- ::,~.-.&.I 

·-. :--· ~ ! +; :-- ·-. ~i H :-,; : 
·-· ~ ·..: :: ·. :..... •..: ! ! ; ~! ":. •• 

lo~ .-.C.':-• . - .: t 
:~:-:I!',: t: ~ '-' 
; ! :,; :~ ~./!: : ~ 

ELSE 
:! 

:.. ·-· 

:-" .-. :-. 
~ ::: .. : 
; :_: !\ 

:_; T :~: n ;_; 
;;. !. :": :_: ;; : 

I C 
!. ._; 

l!!:~ --

~:~ H i i t. 

~! .-.r r.-. ~ .-.. t.: :-. 
~!::::._.~ .t.::o.::: 
!! -.... •• .... • ·-· ~ ~: ::::./ 

=--~"":"":::-.:.: :-:-. 
~·:_ ! :: ~·:';: ... :: f·.:... ;_: f·. :; :_ :_.-

~!~.-•• -.:-.:.: 

:-.: ~ ~. ·-.:. :-..: 
:~ !.- ·-· ·-· !,.- ~ ": 

:! .- .. -. 

~~M~: 
~-= .-. :.· ~- .-.:: 
!I!!~ ••,: I~~ ·-• 
! : :_; ::: :_.· ~: : 

:..: -; -.. -. :: :::.:..::...•: ...: 
; : : ! :·-. t..· ~ ~ 

.-.. -. :""'..-- .-. 
l-UT-"l t::: 

BLSO 

;--.~-.. ~,.,..,. 
~·:--. :--:::~·! :-.- ~ --· :·. : 

:-. :- - --
::-· :- :--!!: 
:·.:-t::-:.· 

-.- -. 
H l f( 

RICHRRD CHENEY AND COUNSEL PHILIP BUCHEN ~ .- . ""l"' ~ ~ 

:-:::: :-! 
~··-·: :: 

,_. r-.. -. ~~ 
:- :-:-·!:;:; 
: •. ·-·:: BUSINESS 

.- .II.! !-, 
;-.: ~-.::! 
:::-::...· 

. : l: "':'" ~ ~ 

--~ ~ t l .... 
~~:~.i.!-~ 

THE 

~rH~c:~ :; ·-· ·-* ·-·:.... 

SAID 
-."!".-.:~.--~-~-

t( l ~--HHf:::LJ 

: ~:: "!" ~ ~ 

:~~ ~ ; : :­
':'"::: .:. : :-

19?4 

THE 

PLRNS 

KEPT 

r·:TC::-r·7r:r: 
:..-· .!.. r·. :_ ~ : :_; :· .. 

~:T~;:-; 
•_,: : ' ~ : :; .--- .-. :: ~ 

Ht:ucr f 

NESSEN TOLD REPORTERS TUESDRY 

HE .- . : : .-•• - •• - . !- .-. 

Lt:UU:::t::: TO 
UFI n -::- .. ·· .. : · .. · .... :- ·-· 

.\.: .-..:.•:-o 
H: .;...::• ~ 
; ~ ~: i'·. ~ 

-. :- .-:. 
t'' t. ::: 

• 

!"\ ~: -. : ":'" .-. 

t·uc;Lit-: 

:-.:: ~ .. : ,.. .-. 
r·ut~L i c.~ 

";"".-. 
!U 



_L_ __ 

...... \ ·· .. ·w~~ ~2Yr. ff7C . 
)t' ' f ~ " ~.· • - . ' I 

~\~;:.--.:.s·;·~~·-./· .... ~ ~-·)\"·~-~~ ~ -; ·o \ . .. " '_ .--· .... .. _ ... ......... -. ~ ~, 
· .. i.' ' ·-~· .•.• ~ .. ,;:::.:;-'':-::- 'rate ver N1xon Report · .. 
~~(. ': ,~_,.i. -~~ ·+}!~~~;·_.' ·~- ··. . ·. ' ' ,· . • ' ' ' .•. ' ' }; l 

~~~~,~l)(~_~·.· §,~~n._, .. ~~early. _.: Res1gnedi ; ,;-,..~. ;,.~ ,.lip-- .... ~.\ •.• ,<l •.• - • . )~ ..... ~ •. - • • _, ( - -. • ~. ,, ·• - _,.. I 
1
_. • By.Fre4B8tnei ~' :.~·, : - The ·white House aide · ., NESSEN · SAID . at Ute 
.;;('? . ~~sbin~~s~r sit.~~,~~~ • t said that the ~resident pe~- briefing that he 1 never . 
!r·· Vfhtte · Hou~e \ offacials · · s~nally chasttsed · the offt-. asked Ford about the re- I 

_. dehb~rat~ly 
1
WJtbheld,, from . ~tals who had ~ept the word . port, since he was ex~ct- 1 

/_... 1~- Prestdenttal , Pr~ss ... Secre- ,about the 1Ntxon. reportls tng -tthe NSC .to inform him 
f tary ~1 Ronald Nessen.· the 

1 
• arriv~l fFom Nessen. . _. when it arrived. Ac~ually, it 

f n~ws--that f~r~~t-Prestd~nt - _ t -T:e ~tde •. ..ybo asked not·.' re~ched the White HQuse 
: -Rtchard 

1 
NtlOOn s .. report on ~-- e. tdenttf,ed by name, · ·about two we~ks ago 

r:l~!s t~i~ ),~o ''China_. h~d . ar- · , smgled out Gen. Brent ' ·' · . ·.· ·. . · ·. \ . , · . · ' 
nved 1n ·:Washington, ac- Sco~croft, the ~ead of the . Ktssmger recetved a 

,, cordingto
1 
a, hi_ghlyi

1
placed Natto~al Sec.unty Council, ,,.. ~opy ~n March· 15 and Ford 

i ,White House aide. ·· . : . . for ~1thholdmg the irifor-· got hts .the next day. Then 
.-
1
'1 The ;officials ,feared. that mahon from Nessen. last Frtday, the two-docu­

; word.' that., the -"report'- had Others w~re 'i~volved ·.as ments were mailed back ~o 
1
; ·reached : the White . House well, the atde satd, refusmg Sa~ Clemente, where they 
rt would leak to the press if to nam~ them. . . amved on Monday. 
·. Nessen were ' told, the aide At tfle. br,iefing on Mon-

;, said,:
1
and ~!light prompt a day, Nessen · specifically ACCORDING . ..::o State 

freedom-of-mformation · re- blamed the NSC, though not . Department offtctals, the 
. quest by a newsmen seek- Scow croft by name, for not ·report never ·reached the 
·. ing to ~cquire ,the :docu- telling him about the re- China desk at State. 
i ment :. · .. · · · . ' port: The press secretary 

. Moreover, the aide said dechned, ~owever, to say, 
·· that one reason the officials wh~ther thts had been done 
did not want ·the report to . dehber~tely. . 
be publicly circulated was . BeSides Scowcroft, 
they were apJ>rehensive · S~cr~tary of S~ate ·Henry 

• about the, political impact of · ltt~smger, · Whtte House 
_ more news stories associat- Cht~f · of Staff. Richard 
ing Nixon with Ford. Cheney,: ~residential C()un­
. But another White House se.J Phthp Buchen, CIA 

·' aide discounted this reason Dtrector George Bush and 
' suggesting that the official~ . For:d knew the report had 
:simply did not want a re- arnved. · '· · 
(port about sensitive ·diplo- . , 
matic relations to be made 
public. . 

AS A RESULT of ·the 
decision to keep Nessen in 
the dark about the report 
t~e press secretary severai 
t1mes last · week informed 
reporters at the daily White 
House briefings that · the 
document had not arrived. 
·In fact, it had. · . ---

Nessen did noi.learn that 
the report · had reached the 
White· House until Time 
magazine reported it on 
SupC!ay. At tile briefing on · 

. • Monday, Nessen was finally 
able to disclose that the re­
port had come and had al­
ready been sent . back to 
Nixon in San Clemente 
with no copies remaining i~ 

. the White House or else­
where in Washington. · 

The press secretary was 
said to be so incensed over 
the incident that he consid­
ered resigning, just as J. F. 
terHorst did in September 
1974 after a . White House 

· oflficiallied to him about the 
_· Nixon pardon. 

Nessen, the aide said, 
went home on Monday 
afternoon to mull over the 
situatiGn and then met pri­
vately . with the- President 
for 90 minutes in the White 
House residence · that 

, evening to discuss it. 
· · ONE RESULT of the 
flap, according to a White 
House official who often has 

.. been critical of Nessen, was 
· that the press secretary en­

' hanced bis -. "clout" with 
r. Ford. 

• 
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. . Ron Nessen, the White House press secretary, . . · .. clinical psychology. It· \Votilcf be~ weD if he had 
nearly bailed out the other day.-He was ma.de to _ worked for ltalf a 4ozeq ~rs'u''a newspaper 

. look foolish when other administration officials ., -•:} fOreign correspondent and. a: tibperiod as a net- . 
decided ~ so .The Star's Fred Barnes reported _ · "work television reporter;1'S~iiliiing in energy 
- to withhold news from him that Richard -: ..• conservation, politics;'COneresiiOnal matters, 

~ :~!~~~ ~~. ~~a.se~e:.:e~thte~!r:/'de:Y~ t:~!~:: -~:~~:~;: f,~~i~~~~·vBf.~.·---.····.".··~.~ ..•. !~*~'1:::. ~f1 bu-
porters it h!id not.,.,;· ' ::· . ; ' ' ~ \'lc,-' . . . . . The potential press secr~aiidiJi'iht tci"llave at 
' The press secretary was so incensed that he :.;~.,-;:least a decade inprivate~~~~r!ibly in 
considered resigning. Mr. Nessen later had a upper,J;Danageme~~ ~~~re~pf?DSib~lJ,ty for 
chat with President Ford and remains at his production, labor an~ s.t~id!f?~~~r.~lations, and 
post, presumably pacified. But the history of _ ~e.s~arch. And the_ candida~:~~so :shDt;dd'-be a 
White House flackc::ry since'Camelot has involv- -la'\Vf~r, dec~ntly s~aso~~ a~·~P~ertn,one of 
ed a long casualty list. · Was~gton s top .adlllinistfa~!-~}aw. fmns. A 

published book or two would buttress his reputa-
So it is not unreasonable tosuppose that Mr ... ;;;:tion~anovelanda.volume::Of~perhaps. 

_Nessen· at soine. point may decide to pursue · .. · : ·It would help if the ne.w¥Press:,-secretary was· ~ 
another calling. Because the post is so turbu-- ··,born in California, raised.'in.tbcf-~dle West, 
lent, deep thought should be devoted to selecting ·.married to a New Engl8nd.'iiftand.claimed 
the next presidential point man. · · '· ··. legal residence in Savannah~· shoUld be in 

Hemingway defined courage as grace under. 'his demeanor both the common.1ouch· aitd a hint 
pressure: Therefore, the more highly pressor- of prep school assurance; hiS· character ought to 
ized the candidate's background, the greater the. · be a blend of Ahab and Myshkin;.He should have 
probability that the person .will possess amazing: · a marVelous sense of humor;·;: ; '>;'' · : :' > .~-:~. · ·· · , . 
grace. _The ideal White Hotise spokesman, thus, We have no doubt such a pei'$Qn cim be;found. 
should have spent a tour as a Marine Corps drill But he'll probably be 74 years.'old and already 

-.instructor after having earned a doctorate in e*usted~dl"• --" :,; ; _. -· • ·· · . -1(< · !"'!- , 
'I . • \- ~ . .,_ '-) .. : . • .*' ',~{ , t -1' 

------------------------··-·--------·--·---- -----------------

\i' ~-~- ~:'{ i) 
_.;..;,~~~ ... ,,.· 

i<cl) 

-:;.,. 
•--.• ,..,,,,c.~ 

... 

astilgenbauer
Rectangle




